



U.S. Department
of Transportation
**Pipeline and
Hazardous Materials
Safety Administration**

840 Bear Tavern Road, Suite 300
West Trenton, New Jersey 08628
609.771.7800

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL TO: drm@calichestorage.com

April 29, 2026

Dave Marchese
Chief Executive Officer
Caliche Development Partners, LLC
919 Milam Street, Suite 2425
Houston, TX 77002

RE: CPF 1-2026-025-NOA

Dear Mr. Marchese:

From March 10 to 21, 2025, a representative of the Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration (PHMSA) pursuant to Chapter 601 of 49 United States Code (U.S.C.) conducted an inspection of Central Valley Gas Storage LLC's (CVGS) procedures in Colusa County, California. As a result of the inspection, PHMSA identified an apparent inadequacy found within CVGS's plans or procedures.

CVGS submitted its amended procedures on March 12, 2026. My staff reviewed the amended procedures, and it appears that the inadequacies outlined in this Notice of Amendment have been corrected.

This letter is to inform you no further action is necessary and this case is now closed. Thank you for your cooperation.

Sincerely,
ROBERT THOMAS
BURROUGH

Digitally signed by ROBERT
THOMAS BURROUGH
Date: 2026.04.29 14:08:05 -04'00'

Robert Burrough
Director, Eastern Region
Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration

cc: Afton Sterling, Vice President of Regulatory, Environmental, Health & Safety,
asterling@calichestorage.com